

# Crystal T. Wong, MD

Propoint Medical Writing, LLC

Pittsburgh, PA • (724) 677-6633

Website: <http://propointmedwriting.com/>

Email: [crystal@propointmedwriting.com](mailto:crystal@propointmedwriting.com)

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/crystalwongmd>

---

## Summary of Qualifications

**Independent medical writer** with 10 years of experience in clinical and academic medicine. Prior works since 2010 include book chapters, video scripts, slide decks, news articles, sales training modules, and other pieces. Broad experience treating a wide range of medical conditions as an MD provides a strong foundation for medical writing accuracy. Guarantee deadlines and client satisfaction.

### Services (not limited to):

- News articles
- CME content and needs assessments
- Book chapters
- Video scripts
- Sales training/promotional programs
- Slide and poster presentations

### Therapeutic areas (not limited to):

- Cerebrovascular disease
  - Neurology
  - Cardiology
  - Endocrinology/Diabetes
  - Rheumatology
  - Oncology
- 

## Experience

### Promotional Materials

**2016 - present**

- Wrote PDF-based sales training modules on diabetes and gastrointestinal disorders
- Created competitive grids comparing different products for the same disease state
- Developed slide decks for virtual sales training and internal education

### Continuing Medical Education (CME)

**2016 - present**

- Developed needs assessments in various therapeutic areas
- Composed CME clinical case studies and slide decks

### Medical News

**2016 - present**

- Wrote more than 150 news articles for clinician audiences
- Covered stories on neurology, cardiology, pain medicine, infectious diseases, endocrinology, pulmonology, and rheumatology

### Feature Articles

**2016 - 2017**

- Wrote feature articles on cardiology, infectious diseases, endocrinology, and oncology

## Experience, continued

### Patient Education 2016

- Composed health tips for a series of video clips designed to inform a patient audience

### Video Scripts 2015 - 2016

- Wrote scripts for video series explaining how to use intravascular ultrasound to diagnose and treat vascular disease
- Produced and wrote script for video demonstrating how to dose, reconstitute, and administer intravenous tissue plasminogen activator (IV tPA) for acute ischemic stroke

### Book Chapters 2015

- Co-authored book chapters on ischemic stroke and intracranial hemorrhage for *Principles and Practice of Emergency Neurology: Handbook for Emergency Physicians, 2<sup>nd</sup> edition* (pending publication)

### Abstracts 2010 - 2011

- Wrote abstracts on intracranial hemorrhage as a complication of tissue plasminogen activator and left ventricular assist devices for the 2011 International Stroke Conference and 2010 American Academy of Neurology Annual Meeting, respectively

---

## Employment History

### Vascular Neurologist 2011 - 2015

Allegheny General Hospital • Pittsburgh, PA

- Diagnosed and treated patients with neurological and neurovascular disorders in the inpatient and outpatient settings

### Vascular Neurology Fellowship 2010 - 2011

University of Pittsburgh Medical Center (UPMC) • Pittsburgh, PA

### Neurology Internship and Residency 2006 - 2010

University of Pittsburgh Medical Center (UPMC) • Pittsburgh, PA

---

## Education

### Doctor of Medicine (MD) 2002 - 2006

Duke University School of Medicine • Durham, NC

---

## Certifications

American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology Certification in Neurology 2010 - present

American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology Certification in Vascular Neurology 2011 - present